

<u>भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो</u> BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS

MINUTES

MEETING	DAY & DATE	TIME
29 th Meeting of Sewing Machine Sectional Committee, MED 29	17 May 2024	10:30 Hrs
(Hybrid Mode)		
Physical Meeting(Research Development Centre For Bicycle and		
Sewing Machines, Address: B-38-39, Phase-V, Focal Point,		
Ludhiana, Punjab, India		

CHAIRPERSON: Shri Rakesh Pathak, General Manager, M/s Research & Development Centre for Bicycle and Sewing Machine, Ludhiana

MEMBER SECRETARY: Shri Shubham Tiwari, Scientist 'C'/ Deputy Director, Mechanical Engineering Department, Bureau of Indian Standards, Delhi

ITEM 0 WELCOME AND OPENING REMARKS

0.1 On behalf of Head MED, Member Secretary of MED 29 welcomed all the committee members present in the 29th meeting of MED 29. He requested all the members present to actively deliberate during the discussion of the meeting.

0.2 Shri Rakesh Pathak, Chairperson MED 29 extended a hearty welcome to the members present in the 29th meeting of Sewing Machines Sectional Committee, MED 29. He requested the committee members to expedite the pending drafts and provide their comments timely.He further emphasized the committee members to adhere to timeline, for revision and formulation of standards under the scope of MED 29. He further advised all the panels formed under this committee to expedite all the pending works.

ITEM 1 CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

There being no comments on the minutes of the last meeting, the committee formally confirmed the minutes of the 28th meeting of MED 29 held on 26-27 December 2023.

4	IS	Specificatio	Vivek Prakash,	ARP along with review document circulated
		n For Slide	L	to members.
	1987			No comments received.
		Sewing	I	The committee may please approve the doc
		Machines		for WC.
		For		
		Household		<u>IS 12058 (24040)</u>
		Purposes		The draft document has been sent to wide
				circulation on 08 Nov 2023 incorporating the
				recommendation of Joint Panel meeting held
				on 5-Oct-2023. Last date for comment are 07
				Jan 2024.
				28th Meeting
				The committee further decided that if no
				comments are received in wide circulation,
				then the draft standard shall be sent for
				printing in consultation with the chairman.
				Action Taken
				No comments received by due date. The
				committee and Chairman Sir may kindly
				approve the draft standard to be sent for printing.
				printing.
5	IS	Household	Mahendra Kumai	
5			Mahendra Kuma Paramanik,	ARP along with review document circulated to members.
5		Sewing		ARP along with review document circulated
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New	ARP along with review document circulated to members.
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder	Paramanik, Scientist-E,	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly -	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly -	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below.
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx The document is under process for wide
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx
5	13972	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio n	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx The document is under process for wide
	13972 1994	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio n Household Sewing	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New Delhi	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx The document is under process for wide circulation. The committee may Kindly note.
	13972 1994	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio n Household Sewing Machines -	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New Delhi Vivek Prakash, Scientist-C, Rajkot Branch Office	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx The document is under process for wide circulation. The committee may Kindly note. ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been
	13972 1994 IS 12789	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio n Household Sewing Machines - Tables And	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New Delhi Vivek Prakash, Scientist-C, Rajkot Branch Office	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx The document is under process for wide circulation. The committee may Kindly note. ARP along with review document circulated to members.
	13972 1994 IS 12789	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio n Household Sewing Machines -	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New Delhi Vivek Prakash, Scientist-C, Rajkot Branch Office	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx The document is under process for wide circulation. The committee may Kindly note. ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been
	13972 1994 IS 12789	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio n Household Sewing Machines - Tables And	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New Delhi Vivek Prakash, Scientist-C, Rajkot Branch Office	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx The document is under process for wide circulation. The committee may Kindly note. ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been
	13972 1994 IS 12789	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio n Household Sewing Machines - Tables And	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New Delhi Vivek Prakash, Scientist-C, Rajkot Branch Office	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx The document is under process for wide circulation. The committee may Kindly note. ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC
	13972 1994 IS 12789	Sewing Machines - Bobbin Winder Assembly - Specificatio n Household Sewing Machines - Tables And	Paramanik, Scientist-E, Headquarters, New Delhi Vivek Prakash, Scientist-C, Rajkot Branch Office	ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC The draft document has been prepared for WC. The same has been enclosed below. WC 13972 MED 29.docx The document is under process for wide circulation. The committee may Kindly note. ARP along with review document circulated to members. No comments received. The doc has been approved for WC

Bush -	Reviewed in 2022.
Specificatio	
n	

29th Meeting Decision:

The committee noted the information for sl. no. 1, 25, 6,.

The Committee approved the documents for revision of Indian Standards mentioned at sl. no. 3 (IS 4341), sl. no. 4 (IS 12058) and sl. 8 (IS 13825) for sending it for publication /printing.

The committee requested panel 1 to dispose of the comments received for IS 14477:1997 mentioned at sl. 7 within 30 days.

The Committee noted the information for sl. no. 9 for which item 7.4 may be referred.

The Committee noted the information mentioned at Sl. 10 and decided that a reminder may be sent.

8.4 Pre-2000 documents under review by Technical Department (Editorial)

Sl No.	IS No.	Title	Status	Remarks	Committee decision and
					present status
1.	1296 1989	HOUSE HOLD SEWING MACHINE — PRESSER FOOT — SPECIFICATION	Review document with editorial changes incorporated, circulated to members for 15 days dated 03 Oct 2022. No further comments received. 20221003 MED29 IS 1296 1989 Draft 0.2.do cx The Committee approved following changes in the draft: a) Remove 'such as 14C6 of IS 1570 (Part 2)' from Clause 4 b) Remove reference to IS 1570 (Part 2): 1978 in Clause 2 c) Remove 'in accordance with the best prevalent trade practice' from Clause 12. d) Add 'and Finish' in title of Clause 8 Mr ID Sharma, M/s Singer agreed to review and confirm the dimension of 13.2 +-0.4. In case dimension value is changed, Mr I D Sharma agreed to provide the drawing with revised dimension. Upon confirmation from Mr ID Sharma, the	circulate in WC dated 23.06.2023.	Committee noted the information. Document is currently under Print. Once printed a complimentar y copy of the same shall be circulated to the committee Members MED 29. 29th Meeting Decision The committee
			committee approved the document to be sent for wide-circulation for 2 months and for printing if no comments received.		noted the information.
2.	1297 1991	HOUSEHOLD SEWING MACHINE PRESSER BAR — SPECIFICATION	Review document with editorial changes incorporated, circulated to members for 15 days dated 11 Oct 2022. No further comments received. 20221007_MED29_IS_1297_1991_Draft_0.4.do		Committee noted the information.
			cx The Committee approved following changes in the draft:		Document is currently under Print. Once printed a